



APPENDIX A: DATA INVENTORY MATRIX HYPERLINKS

JUNE 2016



APPENDIX A: MULTIMODAL FREIGHT DATA INVENTORY MATRIX HYPERLINKS

Airport Council International - <http://www.aci.aero/>

American Transportation Research Institute (ATRI) - <http://atri-online.org/>

Association of American Railroads (AAR) - <https://www.aar.org/>

Automated Identification System (AIS) - <http://www.navcen.uscg.gov/?pageName=aismain>

BEA Industry Economic Accounts - <http://www.bea.gov/industry/>

BTS – Air Carrier Statistics (Form 41 Traffic) - http://www.transtats.bts.gov/Tables.asp?DB_ID=111

BTS National Transportation Atlas Database (NTAD) -
http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov/bts/files/publications/national_transportation_atlas_database/index.html

BTS North American Transborder Freight Data -
<http://transborder.bts.gov/programs/international/transborder/>

Bureau of Economic and Business Research (BEBR) - <https://www.bebr.ufl.edu/>

Bureau of Labor Statistics - <http://www.bls.gov/>

Business Register - <https://www.census.gov/econ/overview/mu0600.html>

Census Commuting Data - <http://www.census.gov/hhes/commuting/>

Census of Population - <http://www.census.gov/topics/population.html>

Chain Store Guide - <https://www.chainstoreguide.com/>

CMTS Transportation Infrastructure Funding Map - <http://www.cmts.gov/Maps/Index.aspx>

CMTS Data Inventory - <http://www.marad.dot.gov/resources/cmts-portal/>

Container Number Database (CND) -
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/trafficoperations/Traf_Incident/Projects_CVO/CVISN.shtm

Crash Analysis Report System (CARS) -
<http://www.dot.state.fl.us/safety/11A-SafetyEngineering/SafetyEngineering1.shtm>

Electronic Freight Theft Management System (EFTMS) -
<https://services.flhsmv.gov/ReportCargoTheft/login.aspx?ReturnUrl=/ReportCargoTheft/>

Energy Information Administration Data Services - <https://www.eia.gov/>

Exports from Manufacturing Establishments - <https://www.census.gov/manufacturing/exports/>

Fatality Analysis Reporting System (FARS) - <http://www.nhtsa.gov/FARS>

FDEP GIS Data and Tools - <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/gis/contact.htm>

FDOT Rest Areas and Service Area Locations -
<http://www.dot.state.fl.us/statemaintenanceoffice/RestAreas.shtm>

FDOT Traffic Database - <http://www.dot.state.fl.us/statemaintenanceoffice/RestAreas.shtm>

FDOT Truck Lane Restrictions Map -
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/trafficoperations/Traf_Incident/Truck-Lane-Restriction-Map.shtm

FDOT Weigh Stations - <http://www.dot.state.fl.us/statemaintenanceoffice/motorcarrier.shtm>

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Database - https://www.faa.gov/data_research/

Flightware Data - <https://flightaware.com/>

Florida Department of Health GIS Data -
<http://www.floridahealth.gov/environmental-health/gis/gis-data.html>

Florida Department of Revenue Tax Parcel Data - <http://dor.myflorida.com/dor/property/gis/>

FreightSIM - <http://www.dot.state.fl.us/planning/statistics/>

Florida Geographic Data Library (FGDL) - <http://www.fgdl.org/metadataexplorer/explorer.jsp>

Florida Ports Council (FPC) - <http://flaports.org/>

SIS Portal - <http://www.dot.state.fl.us/planning/sis/>

Freight Analysis Framework (FAF) - http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/FREIGHT/freight_analysis/faf/index.htm

Geoplatform - <https://www.geoplatform.gov/>

Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS) -
<http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policyinformation/hpms.cfm>

Infogroup - <http://www.infogroup.com/>

Intermodal Association of North American Services (IANA) - <http://www.intermodal.org/>

International Monetary Fund (IMF) Data Mapper - <http://www.imf.org/external/datamapper/index.php>

Jason's Law Survey – Truck Parking Information -
http://www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/infrastructure/truck_parking/jasons_law/truckparkingsurvey/index.htm

Leonard's Guide - <http://www.leonardsguide.com/>

Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics (LEHD) - <http://lehd.ces.census.gov/>

Motor Carrier Financial and Operating Data -
<https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/mission/file-carrier-financial-and-operating-statistics>

Motor Carrier Safety Measurement System - <https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/sms/>

Multimodal Performance Measures Sourcebook -
<http://www.dot.state.fl.us/planning/statistics/sourcebook/>

Multimodal Transportation Indicators -
http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/multimodal_transportation_indicators/index.html

National Automotive Sampling System - <http://www.nhtsa.gov/NASS>

National Hazardous Material Route Registry -
<https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/hazardous-materials/national-hazardous-materials-route-registry>

National Highway Planning Network (NHPN) -
<http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/processes/tools/nhpn/index.cfm>

National Highway System - http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/national_highway_system/

National Household Travel Survey - <http://nhts.ornl.gov/>

National Performance Management Research Data Set (NPMRDS) -
http://www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_analysis/perform_meas/vpds/npmrdsfaqs.htm

National Pipeline Mapping System - <https://www.npms.phmsa.dot.gov/>

National Survey of US Expedited Cargo (Colography) - <http://www.colography.com/services/>

National Transit Database - <https://www.transit.dot.gov/ntd>

National Transportation Statistics -
http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/national_transportation_statistics/index.html

Navigation Data Center (NDC) - <http://www.navigationdatacenter.us/>

Official Airline Guide's Database - <http://www.oag.com/>

Permit Application System for Overweight and Over-Dimensional Vehicles -
<http://www3.dot.state.fl.us/OversizedVehiclePermitsGISpublic/>

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Administration Database - <http://www.phmsa.dot.gov/>
PIERS - <https://www.ihs.com/products/piers.html>
Port of Entry List - <https://www.cbp.gov/contact/ports>
Public Use Waybills Sample - https://www.stb.dot.gov/stb/industry/econ_waybill.html
Quick TSI - <http://www.quicktransportsolutions.com/>
Rail Network Development - <http://www.fra.dot.gov/Page/P0056>
Railroad Highway Crossing Inventory (RCHI) - <http://www.dot.state.fl.us/rail/publications.shtm>
Railroad Performance Measures - <http://www.railroadpm.org/>
Rand McNally (RM) Sample Dataset - <http://www.randmcnally.com/>
Roadway Characteristics Inventory (RCI) - <http://www.dot.state.fl.us/planning/statistics/rci/>
Service Annual Survey (SAS) - <https://www.census.gov/services/index.html>
Service Quarterly Survey (SQS) - <https://www.census.gov/services/index.html>
SIS Planning Brochures and Maps -
<http://www.dot.state.fl.us/planning/systems/documents/brochures/default.shtm#brochure>
Tradestats Express - <http://trade.gov/data.asp>
Transearch - <https://www.ihs.com/products/transearch-freight-transportation-research.html>
Transportation Service Index (TSI) - http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/transportation_services_index
Transtats - http://www.transtats.bts.gov/databases.asp?Mode_ID=5&Mode_Desc=Rail&Subject_ID2=0
Trucker's Friend - <http://www.truckstops.com/>
US Census Commodity Flow Survey (CFS) -
http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/commodity_flow_survey/index.html
US Census County Business Patterns (CBP) - <http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cbp.html>
US Census Foreign Trade - <https://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/index.html>
US Census Vehicle Inventory and Use Survey (VIUS) -
<https://www.census.gov/svsd/www/vius/products.html>
US Government Open Data - <http://catalog.data.gov/dataset>
USDA Economic Research Service - <http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/main.htm>
USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service - <https://www.nass.usda.gov/>
Weigh in Motion (WIM) and Weigh Stations -
<http://www.dot.state.fl.us/statemaintenanceoffice/motorcarrier.shtm>
Workforce Information Database - <http://www.workforceinfodb.org/19WIDatabase.cfm>